

Confirm.

Miklos

Otte



Alaska State Legislature

Official Business

State Capitol
Juneau, AK 99801-1182

Date: 2/6/96

The Honorable Gail Phillips
Speaker of the House
State Capitol
Juneau, AK 99801

Dear Madam Speaker:

In accordance with AS 39.05.080, the Judiciary Committee has reviewed the qualifications of the following and recommends that the appointment be forwarded to a joint session for consideration:

Alaska Judicial Council
Vicki A. Otte - Palmer

This does not reflect an intent by any of the members to vote for or against this individual during any further sessions for the purposes of confirmation.

Representative Porter, Chair

Car Bunde

Representative Bunde

Representative Vezey

[Signature]

Representative Finkelstein

[Signature]

Representative Green

[Signature]

Representative Toohey

Bettye Davis

Representative B.Davis



Alaska State Legislature

Official Business

State Capitol
Juneau, AK 99801-1182

Date: 2/6/96

The Honorable Gail Phillips
Speaker of the House
State Capitol
Juneau, AK 99801

Dear Madam Speaker:

In accordance with AS 39.05.080, the Judiciary Committee has reviewed the qualifications of the following and recommends that the appointment be forwarded to a joint session for consideration:

Board of Governors of the Alaska Bar
Barbara Miklos - Anchorage

This does not reflect an intent by any of the members to vote for or against this individual during any further sessions for the purposes of confirmation.

Representative Porter, Chair

Tom Bunde

Representative Bunde

Representative Vezey

[Signature]

Representative Finkelstein

[Signature]

Representative Green

[Signature]

Representative Toohy

Betty Davis

Representative B.Davis



Alaska State Legislature
House of Representatives
Office of the Chief Clerk

State Capitol, Rm 214
Juneau, AK 99801-1182
(907) 465-3725

Official Business

January 30, 1996

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: Representative Porter, Chairman
Judiciary Committee

FROM: Suzi Lowell *SL*
Chief Clerk

SUBJECT: Governor's Appointments

Speaker Phillips referred the following Governor's appointments to the Judiciary Committee:

Board of Governors of the Alaska Bar
Barbara Miklos - Anchorage
Appointed: 06/30/95 Expires: 06/30/98

Alaska Judicial Council
Vicki A. Otte - Palmer
Appointed: 05/31/95 Expires: 05/18/01

Attached are their resumes and committee reports for your use.

Attachments as noted.

BARBARA MIKLOS
3208 Greenland Drive
Anchorage, Alaska 99517
Hm. (907) 272-4812 Wk. (907) 269-7301

Administrator with a broad spectrum of experience encompassing budget preparation and oversight, program planning and development, grant writing and management, community organization, employee supervision, program evaluation, policy and procedures formation, legislation development and advocacy, research, public speaking and public relations.

EDUCATION

M.S. Health Administration, University of Colorado, May, 1982.

B.S. in Education, Northeast Missouri State University, May, 1966.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

6/93 - Present
HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATOR Alaska Department of Corrections
4500 Diplomacy Drive
Anchorage, Alaska 99508

Supervise mental health, medical and dental services provided to inmates in the custody of the Alaska Department of Corrections. Develop and manage the Inmate Health Care budget. Implement systems for cost control and cost savings. Supervise and direct personnel functions for more than ninety staff. Develop and revise policies and procedures, including policies and procedures to assure that quality services are provided. Negotiate and manage contracts for physicians, nurses, dentists, mental health providers and other health practitioners. Direct planning for health services to be provided to inmates. Coordinate services with superintendents and other correctional personnel and representatives of the Department of Law and other state agencies, federal agencies and the health care industry.

9/91 - 6/93
DIRECTOR, COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES Chugachmiut
4201 Tudor Centre Drive
Anchorage, Alaska 99508

Managed the Community Health Services Division for Chugachmiut, a Native corporation serving the Chugach region. Coordinated, developed and evaluated services provided by the Community Health Services Division: Injury/Prevention/Disaster Planning; Prevention Services - alcohol/drug prevention/education; Environmental Health; Youth/Children services and the WIC program. Worked with Tribal Councils and community members to assure that services are consistent with community needs. Provided oversight of grants and contracts, supervised staff, and coordinated with Indian Health Services and other agencies.

10/74 - 3/75
ASSOCIATE COORDINATOR

Alaska State Office of Alcoholism
Department of Health and Social Services
Juneau, Alaska 99811

Functioned as the Coordinator. Established goals and objectives for state alcoholism programming. Prepared and monitored the budget. Supervised and hired staff. Coordinated and monitored alcoholism grant programs. Supervised the development of the state plan for alcoholism prevention and treatment. Wrote grants for funding alcohol services.

9/73 - 9/74
RESEARCH ANALYST

Alaska Division of Public Health
Department of Health and Social Services
Juneau, Alaska 99811

Managed and negotiated state and federal grants and contracts for various health services. Coordinated program planning for maternal and child health programs and prepared the budget. Analyzed data and prepared statistical reports. Implemented a data base reporting system.

RELATED ACTIVITIES AND EXPERIENCE

Board of Directors, Standing Together Against Rape, STAR. (1993-1994)

Board of Directors, Bartlett Memorial Hospital, Juneau. (1991)

Social Services Advisory Board, City and Borough of Juneau. (1988 to 1991)
Chair of the Mental Health Committee. (1988)

Chair of the Prevention of Intentional Injuries Committee and a member of the Injury Prevention Coalition sponsored by the Alaska Division of Public Health. (1990 - 1991)

Member of the Governor's Task Force on Youth and Governor's Interim Commission on Children and Youth. (1987-1990)

Chair of the Committee on Transitional Housing which was a committee of the Housing Policy Development Council for the State of Alaska. (1988-1989)

Chair of the Governor's Child Sexual Abuse Working Group, established in January 1988 to make recommendations on how to improve systems that serve victims of child sexual abuse.

Made numerous speeches and training presentations, including presentations at the National Association of Social Workers Conference and the Conference of the Northern Justice Society in Canada. (1974 to present)

Member of a team evaluating the efficacy and costs of a pilot project that funds home health care through Medicaid in Colorado. (1981-1982)

RESUME
Vicki A. Otte
P.O. Box 2731
Palmer, AK 99645
746-4068 (Hm)

Professional Experience

- 8/94 Present** **Executive Director, Alaska Native Justice Center, Anchorage, AK.**
 Provides executive direction for the operation of newly formed non-profit 501(C)(3) corporation whose mission is to advocate for Alaska Natives' civil rights and fair and equitable treatment in the civil and criminal justice system. Responsible for all management issues; development and implementation of policies and procedures; annual fund raising and budget development; hiring, training and supervising of all employees and volunteers and carrying out direction of diverse, 24 member board of directors.
- 10/93 8/94** **Office Supervisor, ENSTAR Natural Gas Company, Wasilla, AK.**
 Supervised the operation of the Mat-Su and Eagle River Customer Service Offices and staff for company supplying natural gas to approximately 18,000 customers in Valley and Eagle River areas. *(short term as was pursued for above position.)*
- 4/91 8/83** **Chief Executive Officer, MTNT, Limited, McGrath, AK.**
 Provided executive direction for Native Corporation and subsidiaries - McGrath Light & Power Company, Utility Services Inc. and Vinasale Enterprise. Provided principal leadership in developing and implementing corporate policies and procedures to include personnel policies, by-law and articles of incorporation revisions; developed long-range corporate strategies; prepared and monitored annual budget, operating & profit plans; established and monitored the investment fund to include a Shareholder Permanent Fund; researched and implemented a new utility billing program; monitored the scholarship and land distribution program; edited and produced the quarterly newsletter. Represented the Corporation to 345 Shareholders, the public and government entities. Provided leadership and maintained continuity with a large and diverse Board of Directors. Reported to the Board on a regular basis informing of results, trends and plans affecting the Corporation. *(moved back to Palmer to live with husband after recent marriage.)*
- 7/84 3/91** **Dispatch Supervisor, Palmer Police Department, Palmer, AK.**
 Responsible for operation of the Emergency Dispatch Center dispatching the Mat-Su Borough Fire and Ambulance Services and the Palmer Police Department to emergency and non-emergency calls for assistance in an area covering 25,000 square miles. Hired, trained and supervised 9 employees and maintained the center on a 24-hour/day, 7-day/week operation. Responsible for development of policies and procedures, proposed and maintained budget constraints, prepared and analyzed paperwork and ensured that all phases of the Center were performed accurately and efficiently.
- 1/84 5/84** **Coordinator, Rural Alaska Community Action Program, Anchorage, AK.**
 Short-term contract to plan, coordinate and organize the annual Statewide Village Conference held in Juneau.
- 9/81 10/83** **Office Manager, Settlers Bay Properties (Calista Corporation), Wasilla, AK**
 Managed the day-to-day operations of the office and served as secretary/assistant to the vice-president of operations.

Vicki A. Ote
Page -2-

Professional Experience Continued

9/77 Office of the Governor
6/81 Juneau, AK

(11/79-6/81) Special Assistant - Boards and Commissions: Administered approximately 120 State Boards and Commissions. Recruited and submitted names of qualified Alaska residents to the Governor for appointment.

(4/79-11/79) Secretary to the Governor.

(5/73-4/79) Administrative Assistant.

(9/77-5/78) Governor's Receptionist.

9/72 Dispatcher, Alaska State Troopers, Fairbanks, AK.
4/74

Education

1984-1990 University of Alaska & Oregon, Business/Accounting Courses
1983 Graduate, Alaska Native Leadership Program
1990 Graduate, Executive Development Course, Emergency Management Institute, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Emmitsburg, Maryland
1985-1990 Emergency Management Courses - National Emergency Training Center, Maryland

Professional Involvement

83-Present MTNT, Limited - (An ANSCA Village Corporation), Board Chairman
91-93 McGrath Native Village Council, Secretary/Treasurer
90-93 McGrath Light and Power Company - Board, President
90-Present Utility Services, Inc., Board member, served as President
89-90 Alaska Federation of Natives, Board of Directors, Doyon Villages Rep
84-86 Palmer Police Department Volunteer Reserve Police Officer

Community Involvement

94-95 Mat-Su Resource Conservation & Development Council
94 Wasilla Chamber of Commerce, Iditarod Committee
1994 Volunteer, Fundraiser, Knowles for Governor Campaign
1993 Junior Achievement of Alaska, Instructor - Wasilla Middle School
1993 KSKO Public Radio Station, McGrath, AK, Chairman Fund Raising Event.
92 - Present KSKO Public Radio Station, Volunteer DJ.
1991 Junior Achievement of Alaska, Instructor - McGrath High School
1990 Co-Chair in Mat-Su Valley, Knowles for Governor Campaign
88-Present CPR Instructor.

Personal

Born: January 11, 1954 in Fairbanks, AK
Married: Husband, Ronald - children grown
Health: Good
Hobbies: Downhill skiing, fishing, music, crafts